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DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspxPemail=corphelp(@dos.state.fl.us
----- Original Message-----

From: Casket [mailto:casketgalleryfl@acl.com]

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 11:19 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change

Dear Sir/Madam
Casket Gallery of Florida Inc
8617 East Colonial Dr 1200
Orlando F1 32817

Document File PO0000089394
FEI/EIN 593671780

This 1s the new address
Thank You
Robert Thomas

President

Bobby Thomas

Malave, Erin

From: LimitedOnline

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 10:12 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Corporate Filing - 100186433781

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you-réceived from our staff. The Florida Department
of State values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida-Interim Secretary of State, is committed to
continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of segei€es provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DDOS
Customer Sausfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for youf participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://suryey.dos.state.flus/index.aspx?email=LimitedOnline@dos.state.fl.us

Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 2;
To: LimitedOnline

Subject: RE: Corporate Filing~ 100186433781
Ms. Saulsberry,

Below is my EIN/umber for my company that I received from the IRS for my records with the state of Florida, can you add
this to my file as well.
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Email: mary.love@rdwaller.com

Mission Statement:

The mission of Waller & Mitchell is to take a genuine interest in our clients, understand their objectives and mect or exceed

their expectations in a timely manner. We strive to provide superior legal services and maintatn the highest standards of
professional integrity. :

Malave, Erin

From: . Alex Bana [alex.bana@coensco.com])

Sent: . Friday, October 08, 2010 12:22 PM

To: ' CorpAddressChange

Subject: COENS & COMPANY LLC - ADDRESS/EMAIL CHANGE

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:
PLEASE UPDATE OUR RECORDS WITH THE STAAE OF FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS...
1 OUR NEW PLACE OF BUSINESS AND LING ADDRESS IS:
COENS & COMPANY LLC

1825 PONCE DE LEON BLVD., #470
CORAL GABLES, FL. 33134-4418

2) OUR NEW EMAIL ADDRESS IS: ALEX.BANA@COENSCO.COM
THANK YOU VERY MJCH,

ALEX G. BANA, AGING DIRECTOR
COENS & COMPANY LLC

Malave, Er

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 11:21 AM
To: 'Casket’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address Change

The address change has been Forwa'rded to the pr'oper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department
of State values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to
continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.
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